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Dear h l r  O’Keef’ee 

I refer to the Agency-s le t ter  to you on 15“’ December 2008. I t  has conic t o  light that the 
Ay e1 I cy. s I et t cr c ont a iiied a typo g I-a p 11 i c a I C I - I ~  I-. 

Please be advisedthat the Aueiicy’s letter should have referred to the \vas@ licence application 
by Osigen Enviroiiniental Limited, Cormnure Landfill, Lisiiiagratty & Coi-r-mkire To\vdaiids, 
Cootehill Road, Cavan, Reg.  N o  LVO24S-01 ancl not by Cavan County C’ouncil, Reg. No .  
1110077-04. 

Please note that there is no requirenient for you to acknowledge receipt of this 
letter. 

Yours sincerely, 

A 

Dol ola Richards 
Prograinme Officer 
En vi roiiiiieii t a I L 1 cen s ing Programme 
Office of Climate. Licensing & Resource Use 


